
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 29 January 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

185(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Minister for Education: Curriculum and 

Assessment Reform: A White Paper on Proposals for Legislative 

Change 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

Our National Mission: A Transformational Curriculum 

4 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Healthy 

Weight: Healthy Wales – Our national ambitions to prevent and 

reduce obesity in Wales 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/29-01-2019/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=619&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbeta.gov.wales%2Four-national-mission-transformational-curriculum&data=02%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40cynulliad.cymru%7Cb4a25919e5464e53683308d685d0a584%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C1%7C0%7C636843528517348091&sdata=aV2o556nInusbh78CQNKketjiF1kS7gmRAsd616l61Q%3D&reserved=0


Supporting Document 

Healthy weight: healthy Wales 

5 Statement by the Deputy Minister and Chief Whip: Making Wales a 

Nation of Sanctuary 

(45 mins)   

Supporting Document 

Nation of Sanctuary – Refugee and Asylum Seeker Plan 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 6, 7 and 8 

together but with separate votes (30 mins)  

 

6 The Adult Placement (Service Providers and Responsible 

Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM6944 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1.  Approves that the draft The Adult Placement Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 10 December 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

7 The Regulated Advocacy Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM6945 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

https://beta.gov.wales/healthy-weight-healthy-wales
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Ftopics%2Fpeople-and-communities%2Fcommunities%2Fcommunitycohesion%2Fasylum-seekers-and-refugees%2F%3Flang%3Den&data=02%7C01%7CCerian.Jones%40cynulliad.cymru%7Cb4a25919e5464e53683308d685d0a584%7C38dc5129340c45148a044e8ef2771564%7C1%7C0%7C636843528517348091&sdata=rEV7%2BImRz440hc2l%2BnFqdKesutcb35QlhQQeb2N%2F8Hg%3D&reserved=0
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11962/sub-ld11962-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld11962-em/sub-ld11962-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12032/cr-ld12032-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


1.  Approves that the draft The Regulated Advocacy Services (Service Providers 

and Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with 

the draft laid in the Table Office on 10 December 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

8 The Regulated Fostering Services (Service Providers and 

Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 

   

NDM6943 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1.  Approves that the draft The Regulated Fostering Services (Service Providers 

and Responsible Individuals) (Wales) Regulations 2019 is made in accordance with 

the draft laid in the Table Office on 11 December 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

9 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation 

Committee reports on Brexit Preparedness 

(60 mins)   

NDM6946 - David Rees (Aberavon)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the report of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

entitled 'Preparing for Brexit - Follow-up report on the preparedness of Welsh 

ports', which was laid in the Table Office on 26 November 2018. 

2. Notes the report of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

entitled 'Preparing for Brexit - Report on the preparedness of the healthcare and 

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11965/sub-ld11965-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld11965-em-r/sub-ld11965-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12040/cr-ld12040-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11978/sub-ld11978-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/sub-ld11978-em/sub-ld11978-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12041/cr-ld12041-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11884/cr-ld11884-e.pdf


medicines sector in Wales', which was laid in the Table Office on 3 December 

2018. 

3. Notes the report of the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

entitled 'Preparing for Brexit Report on the preparedness of the food and drink 

sector in Wales', which was laid in the Table Office on 10 December 2018. 

Note: The responses of the Welsh Government to these reports were laid in the 

Table Office on 22 January 2019: 

Written Response by the Welsh Government to the report of the External Affairs 

Committee entitled Preparing for Brexit: Follow-up report on the preparedness of 

Welsh Ports 

Written Response by the Minister for Health and Social Services to the report of 

the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee entitled: Preparing for 

Brexit–Report on the Preparedness of the healthcare and medicines sector in 

Wales 

Written Response by the Welsh Government to the report of the External Affairs 

and Additional Legislation Committee entitled ‘Preparing for Brexit; Report on 

preparedness of the food and drink sector in Wales’ 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders (5 mins)  

 

NNDM6953 – Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 12.20(i), 12.22(i) and that part of Standing Order 11.16 

that requires the weekly announcement under Standing Order 11.11 to constitute 

the timetable for business in Plenary for the following week, to allow a debate on 

“The Prospects for a Brexit Deal Following the House of Commons Vote” to be 

considered in Plenary on Wednesday 30 January 2019. 

10 Voting Time 

   

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11926/cr-ld11926-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11955/cr-ld11955-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12063/gen-ld12063-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12063/gen-ld12063-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12063/gen-ld12063-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12064/gen-ld12064-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12064/gen-ld12064-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12064/gen-ld12064-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12064/gen-ld12064-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12067/gen-ld12067-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12067/gen-ld12067-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12067/gen-ld12067-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 30 January 2019 



First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
24/01/2019 for answer on 29/01/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OAQ53287 

(e)

What discussions has the First Minister had with the Minister for Economy and Transport on 

Pencoed road and rail capacity issues?

1

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53329 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government’s strategy for reducing the cost of agency working in the NHS?

2

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ53289 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the role of task and finish groups in the development 

of ministerial responsibilities? 

3

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ53324 

(e)

Will the First Minister set out his priorities for the environment in Wales?

4

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ53277 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on PFI contracts with public bodies in Wales that are 

funded by the Welsh Government?

5

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ53282 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on his priorities for transport in 2019?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Helen Mary Jones Mid and West WalesOAQ53325 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement about progress on the preparation of legislation to 

remove the defence of reasonable chastisement?

7

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ53323 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on knee replacement waiting times in South Wales 

West?

8

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales

OAQ53326 

(e)

How does the Welsh Government intend to improve healthcare for patients in Mid and West 

Wales?

9

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ53296 

(w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the provision of Welsh-medium education in South 

Wales West?

10

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ53294 

(w)

Will the First Minister provide an update on how the north Wales growth deal will develop the 

economy in Arfon?

11

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ53311 

(e)

What discussions has the First Minister had with stakeholders on the future of the steel industry 

in Wales?

12

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ53322 

(w)

Will the First Minister make an statement on REHAU’s announcement regarding the future of its 

Amlwch factory?

13

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

Pack Page 2



OAQ53328 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on his discussions with the UK Government on Brexit? 

14

Mandy Jones North Wales

OAQ53291 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to tackle suicide rates in Wales?

15

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

